Application Form

Profile			
Dennis	J Martin		
First Name	Middle Initial Last Name		
0.40 Courthwest Cooperat Key We		040 000 00	
346 Southwest Coconut Key Wa	ay	Suite or Apt	DCONUT KEY WAY
		•	
PORT ST. LUCIE		<u>FL</u>	34986
City		State	Postal Code
djpmartin1949@gmail.com			
Email Address			
What district do you live in?	http://www.cityofpsl.com/distri	cts *	
District 2			
Home: (772) 807-1920	Mobile: (860) 810-5716		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
Potimod 2			
Retired?			
⊙ Yes ⊖ No			
retired	retired	retired	
Employer	Job Title	Occupation	
Which Boards would you lik	e to apply for?		
Solid Waste Task Force: For Re	view		
Were you nominated or reco	mmended to apply by the Mayo	or or a Councilmo	ember?
C Yes ⊙ No			
Please Agree with the Follow	ving Statement		
I have read and guarantee th	at I meet all the requirements f	or board service	
✓ I Agree			
Interests & Experiences			
Why are you interested in se	erving on a board or committee	?	

As a resident of Port St Lucie I have an interest in its governance. I also happen to have experience with

the waste industry that directly relates to the issues at hand.

Submit Date: Sep 23, 2021

Dennis J Martin

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

About 14 years of my professional career were spent at a state solid waste authority, a quasi-public entity that was responsible for the management of Connecticut's solid waste. During that time I held positions ranging from project manger (responsible for development, financing and operation of two waste-to-energy facilities), Development Director and finally VP of Operations. Among other duties I was responsible for assisting municipalities in planning and implementing the procurement and supervision of waste collection and transportation contractors.

esponsible for assisting municipalities in planning and implementing the procurement and supervision of vaste collection and transportation contractors.
Brief description of Education & Experience
See attached.
DENNIS J MARTIN.docx pload a Resume
Demographics
Ethnicity
✓ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic
Gender
✓ Male
0/05/1949 ate of Birth
Oo you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ♂ No
How long have you been a City resident?
years
lave you attended the City University classes?
⊃ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No

Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⓒ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be

☑ I Agree

considered for appointment.

DENNIS J. MARTIN 346 SW Coconut key Way Port St Lucie, FL 34986

PHONE: (860) 810-5716

EMAIL: djpmartin1949@gmail.com

EDUCATION

BS Physics, St Joseph's University, Philadelphia PA 1971

MS Environmental Engineering and Science, Drexel University, Philadelphia PA, 1973

MS Education, University of Hartford, Connecticut, 2000

EMPLOYMENT

1973 to 1984 Environmental consulting services to industry and government, including testing and analysis of pollutants, data analysis, regulatory support to government, expert testimony at hearings and trials.

York Research, Stamford CT, Project Manager

TRC Consultants, Wethersfield CT, Project Manager

Mitre Corporation, McLean VA, Project Scientist

1984 to 1999

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority, Hartford, CT: a quasi-public agency that financed, constructed and operated waste to energy and recycling facilities to handle the state's municipal waste. Project Manager, Development Director and lastly Vice President of Operations.

2000 - 2015

Science Teacher, Enfield Middle School, Enfield, CT

PUBLICATIONS

Numerous scientific publications for journals and author of several EPA documents.